Subject: [Reconsideration Request] Withdrawal

Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 at 6:02:23 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: reconsider on behalf of Wong, Rosey

To: reconsideration@icann.org

CC: Ali, Arif, Scott Seitz, Jamie Baxter, Franzetti, Erica

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt

Dear ICANN:

We write on behalf of our client, dotgay LLC, regarding its pending Reconsideration Request 16-3. Dotgay LLC
hereby withdraws its pending Reconsideration Request.

In making this withdrawal, occasioned by the private auction resolution of the contention set, dotgay LLC does not
concede or accept in any respect ICANN'’s positions regarding any of the issues raised by dotgay LLC in the
Reconsideration Request and reserves all of its rights.

Sincerely,

Rose Marie Wong

Rose Marie Wong
Associate

Dechert LLP

Contact Information Redacted

dechert.com [dechert.com]

This e-mail is from Dechert LLP, a law firm, and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or distribute the e-mail or any attachments. Instead, please notify the
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